was put

in by

me that are dated well before the neighbours put complaints in yet Enfield
Council done nothing about this, There

is also no phone calls I made or my son

made, but as soon as the neighbours put complaints in these were
taken up right

away by Enfield Council{

I will get back to you

with a date I am due to see someone on the 09/03/2017 when I will be
showing

them all the

informationd So it will need to be after this date§ Dionne Grant

has also got until the 02/03/2017 to deal with the

subject access request and if

1 have not heard anything by this date I will pass this on to the

ICO.

Regards

Lorraine

Cordell

From:

Lemmy Nwabuisi [

mailto:Lemmy;NWABUISI@enfieldigoviuk

]
Sent:

22 February 2017 11:18

To:

Lorraine Cordell

Subject:

RE: AntiSocial Behaviour

Allegations against Mr Simon Cordell [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Classification:

OFFICIAL

Dear

Ms Cordell,

Thanks for your email{

Could

you please confirm when you and Mr Cordell are able to meet with me
within the

next 14 daysi As






